Office of the Town Clerk

Debra E. Eastman
Town Clerk

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Mayor and Town Council

From: Debra E. Eastman, MMC

Date: November 15, 2017

Re:  Appointing members to the Charter Review Commission

REQUEST

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF
CUTLER BAY, FLORIDA, APPOINTING AND FUNDING A CHARTER
REVISION COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR APPOINTMENTS TO THE
CHARTER REVISION COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR DISSOLUTION OF
THE COMMISSION, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS

The Town of Cutler Bay Town Charter Section 6.2 dictates that every sixth year the
Town Council shall appoint and fund a charter revision commission. Additionally, the
Town Charter states that the commission shall consist of five residents including one
from each of the three residential areas. One appointment shall be made by the mayor,
vice-mayor and each district council member. Each district council member shall
appoint one (1) person from his or her council district. No town official shall be
appointed to serve on a charter revision commission. The commission shall commence
its proceedings within 45 days after appointment by the council. No person shall serve
as a voting member of a charter revision commission more than two times
consecutively. The Commission shall be charged with reviewing each and every
section of the charter and make recommendations for change.

In order to comply with the ability for the Town Council to submit ballot questions in
accordance with the deadlines set by Miami-Dade County Elections, the resolution
requires that the Charter Review Commission report their recommendations to the
Town Council by April, 2018.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the Resolution appointing the five
nominees of the Mayor and Town Council.
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